MATHEW CHEW & CHELLIAH

advocates & solicitors + cornmissioner for oaths & notary public

133 New Bridge Road #13-10 Chinatown Point Singapore 053413
Tel (65) 6533-1123  Fax: (65) 6533-1121 (not for service of Court documents) Email: lawyers@mecleqalfirm com
UEN Mo 5313118401

Our Ref LC/4527115/KWC1{ATN
Your Ref Pls advise

15 December 2015 Page 2 of 2

We enclose hereto the letterfemail evidencing the settlement, together with the Final Repair
Bill.

We are further instructed that todate, you/ your insured have failed, neglected and/or refused
to make payment of the settlement sum,

TAKE NOTICE that if we do not receive payment of $5,273.50 (inclusive of legal costs of
$500.00) by 28 December 2015, we have instructions fo commence legal proceedings
based on the settlement without further reference to you/ your insured,

Yours faithfully

{:_:w__ e AT 'L':"_'

CONFIDENTIALITY: The Infarmation contained in this message is confidential information and is also subject to
legal profossional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute or
copy this communication. If you have recelved this document in error, please notify us immediately by fax or
phone.



Alitoexcel Enﬁnleerlnﬂe Ltd

rr——— SE—— e T e T T =LF
From: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto) <bevanlim@|kkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, October & 2015 6:21 PM
To: Autoexcel Engineering Pte Ltd
Cc: Joy Irene (LKK Auto); Vic; Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: Your ref: JQD 1015,0ur Ref: CCA/AIGT5011340/Kna3 (ACCIDENT INVOLVING S5P52p
& JQDI0TS5 ON 25/06/2015)
© Your ref: JQD 1015 WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref. CCE/AIG15011340/Kna3

OQ/tﬁ{fﬁ

Dear Sirfh’fadam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SP52R &/JQD 1015 ON 28/06/2015 " ’L\{ ,(a g
U
We refer to the above matter,
. confirmed seftiement as follows: - ; @u\j ) L@'hu(?_
1. Cost of Repair{w/GST) $4,226.50 v
2. Loss of Use (Sdays x 580){w/GST) $ m,mvj,
4. VEP Auto Pass $ 14500
4, LTA/GIA search fee s 200

TOTAL 54,773.50 -

We will proceed to close file,

Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention
of resalving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liakility, whatsoever, should
be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence i:mlng discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affectfinfluence
on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.

Kest Regards,
Bevan Lim | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-6051 | email: bevanlim @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrisl Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | &(408953)

From: Autoexcel Engineering Pte Ltd [mailto:aeexcel@singnet.com.sg)

Sent: Tuesday, 6 October, 2015 10:16 AM

To: Bevan Lim (LKK Ayto)

Subject: RE: Your ref: JQD 1015,0ur Ref: CC6/AIG15011340/Kna3 (ACCIDENT INVOLVING SPS2P & JQD1015 ON
25/06/2015)

Importance: High

Dear Bevan,
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PRO-FORMA

— 1 | |
====' AUTOEXCEL ENGINEERING PTELTD = TAX INVOICE
£ M- Block 19, Sector A, Sin Ming Industrial Estate, GST Reg. No. 19-9603355-R
#01-05 Singapore 575677
Tel: 64591630 Fax: 64591698 INVOICE NO: TP 5727
oare. 2810712015 VEHNO Jab 1015
_— AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTDMODEL TOYOTA
78 SHENTON WAY #07-16 . ESTIMA
EiNGRPGRE 078120 PAYMENT TERM ¥
JOB NO
SN DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 5§
Accident date ¢ 25/06/2015
$ 2,.850.00

Lump Sum repair. supply parts and
labour .

Sub - Total § 3,950.00
GST7% $ 276.50

$§ 4,226.50

NOTE : All cheques must be crossed and make
payable to Autoexcel Engineering Pte Ltd

RECEIVED VEHICLE IN GOOD ORDER

TOTA L“

for Autoetcel Engineering Pte Lid




Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)

From: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 28 October 2015 12:44 PM

To: Autoexcel Engineering Pte Ltd

Cc: Joy Irene (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your ref: JQD 1015 ,Our Ref: CCB/AIGT15011340/Kna3 (ACCIDENT

INVOLVING SP52R & JQD 1015 ON 25/06/2015)

Your ref: JQD 1015 WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our Ref: CC6/AIG15011340/Kna3

Dear Sir/lMadam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SP52R & JQD 1015 ON 25/06/2015
We refer to the above matter.

We proposed settlement as follows, -

1. Cost of Repair{w/G5T) 5 4,226.50
2. Loss of Use (Sdays x S80)(w/GST) 5 400.00
3. VEP Auto Pass 5 145.00
@e0% 5 3,817.2
4. LTA/GIA search fee 5 200

TOTAL 53,819.20
Kindly re-consider our offer for an amicable settlement

Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention
of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should
be deemed [ inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence
on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.

Best Regards,

Bevan Lim | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-6051 | email: bevanlim@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)

From: Bevan Lim (LXK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 30 October 2015 2:53 PM

To: Suriamuthy, Visaline

Cc Joy Irene (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto); Sim, Priscilla-LK

Subject: RE: Your Ref 28653691955G,0ur Ref.CCEB/AIGT5011340/Kna3 (ACCIDENT INVOLVING

5P52R AND JQD1015 ON 25/06/2015)

Dear Sir/Madam,

We have sent out a letter to Ol to requested for his witness statement.

Ol had called us and mention he will provide us with the witness statement within the next 2 days.
In the meantime TP is still pending for acceptance for our offer.

We revert with an updates soonest.

Best Regards,
Bevan Lim | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6841-6051 | email: bevanlim@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Suriamuthy, Visaline [mailto:Visaline.Suriamuthy@aig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 20 October, 2015 2:22 PM

To: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)

Cc: Joy Irene (LKK Auto); Vic; Sim, Priscilla-LK

Subject: RE: Your Ref: 28653691955G,0ur Ref:CC6/AIG15011340/Kna3 (ACCIDENT INVOLVING SP52R AND JQD1015
ON 25/06/2015)

Dear Bevan,
Please w/p your survey report if direct settlement is not materialized / not acceptable by claimant @ 80%.

Regards,

Visaline Suriamuthy

AlG

Claims Adjuster | Express Auto Claims
Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd



From: Suriamuthy, Visaline

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 1:42 PM

To: 'Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)'

Cc: Joy Irene (LKK Auto); Vic; Sim, Priscilla-LK

Subject: RE: Your Ref: 28653691955G,Our Ref:CC6/AIG15011340/Kna3 (ACCIDENT INVOLVING SP52R AND 1JQD1015
ON 25/06/2015)

Dear Bevan,
By right you supposed to get hold of Ol and get the witness details and verify on that.

Noted that you try to contact Ol several time, kindly update me, what was the next course of action taken on reaching
0l.

Regards,

Visaline Suriamuthy

AlIG

Express Claims Adjuster

Claims Operations | AIG Shared Services

From: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto) [mailto:bevanlim@|kkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2015 12:57 PM

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

TP have requested for OI's independent witness for their review otherwise they will advise their client to pass to the
lawyer to handle.

Kindly let us have Ol witness statement if any for our necessary action.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Bevan Lim | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-6051 | email: bevanlim@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Suriamuthy, Visaline [mailto;Visaline.Suriamuthy@aig.com]

Sent: Monday, 19 October, 2015 2:09 PM

To: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)

Cc: Joy Irene (LKK Auto); Vic; Sim, Priscilla-LK

Subject: RE: Your Ref: 28653691955G,Our Ref:CC6/AIG15011340/Kna3 (ACCIDENT INVOLVING SP52R AND JQD1015
ON 25/06/2015)



WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Bevan,

We maintain with 80% settlement, no further update / advice required.

Regards,

Visaline Suriamuthy

AlG

Claims Adjuster | Express Auta Claims
Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

From: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto) [mailto:bevanlim@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 1:01 PM

To: Suriamuthy, Visaline

Cc: Joy Trene (LKK Auto); Vic; Sim, Priscilla-LK

Subject: RE; Your Ref; 28653691955G,0ur Ref:CC6/AIG15011340/Kna3 (ACCIDENT INVOLVING SP52R AND JQD1015
ON 25/06/2015)

Dear Sir/Madam,

TP have written in to us. attached email for your reference.
Kindly advise for our necessary action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Bevan Lim | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-6051 | email: bevanlim@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Suriamuthy, Visaline [mailto:Visaline, Suriamuthy@aig.com]

Sent: Monday, 19 October, 2015 11:50 AM

To: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)

Cc: Joy Irene (LKK Auto); Vic; Sim, Priscilla-LK

Subject: RE: Your Ref: 28653691955G,0ur Ref:CC6/AIG15011340/Kna3 (ACCIDENT INVOLVING SP52R AND JQD1015
ON 25/06/2015)

Dear Bevan,
Kindly note that this is a side collision,
Please maintain with 80% settlement.

Regards,



Visaline Suriamuthy

AIG

Claims Adjuster | Express Auto Claims
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

From: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto) [mailto:bevanlim@I|kkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:11 AM

To: Suriamuthy, Visaline

Cc: Joy Irene (LKK Auto); Vic; Sim, Priscilla-LK

Subject: RE: Your Ref: 28653691955G,0ur Ref:CC6/AIG15011340/Kna3 (ACCIDENT INVOLVING SP52R AND 1QD1015
ON 25/06/2015)

Dear Sir/Madam,
We refer to your email below,

As per your instruction we have offered TP 80% and was rejected. TP mentioned if there is no witness statement by OI
they maintain their position at 100% as Ol is coming out from the gantry and their client have the precedence .

We also tried to contact Ol but to no avail up to this date.

Kindly advise for our necessary action as TP is threatening us to rely on legal.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 13 October, 2015 10:57 AM

To: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)

Cc: Joy Irene (LKK Auto); Vic; Sim, Priscilla-LK

Subject: RE: Your Ref: 28653691955G,0ur Ref:CC6/AIG15011340/Kna3 (ACCIDENT INVOLVING SP52R AND JQD1015
ON 25/06/2015)

Dear Bevan,

We are still pending insured’s witness statement, we agreed to have amicable settlement @ 80%.

Regards,

Visaline Suriamuthy

AlG

Claims Adjuster | Express Auto Claims
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd



From: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto) [mailto:bevanlim@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 10:07 AM

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
We refer to your email below.

As per your instruction we offered TP 80% and was rejected. TP proposed to settle at 100% as TP is travelling straight
and our insured is coming out from the filter lane should exercise greater caution.

Kindly let us have your instruction/comments if any on an urgent basis.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
EBevan Lim | Caze Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-6051 | email: bevanlim@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 53{4089033)

From: Suriamuthy, Visaline [mailto:Visaline.Suriamuthy@aig.com]

Sent: Monday, 12 October, 2015 1:58 PM

To: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)

Cc: Joy Irene (LKK Auto); Vic; Sim, Priscilla-LK

Subject: RE: Your Ref: 28653691955G,0ur Ref:CC6/AIG15011340/Kna3 (ACCIDENT INVOLVING SP52R AND JQD1015
ON 25/06/2015)

Hi Bevan,

Kindly proceed to settle TP claim at 80%. Kindly note that accident involved side collision, at the custom checkpoint.

Regards,

Visaline Suriamuthy

AlG

Claims Adjuster | Express Auto Claims
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

From: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto) [mailto:bevanlim@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 11:38 AM

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

We have upload the estimate and photo to merimen,
For your instruction/Comments if any.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Bevan Lim | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-6051 | email: bevanlim@|lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Suriamuthy, Visaline [mailto:Visaline.Suriamuthy@aig.com]

Sent: Monday, 12 October, 2015 11:16 AM

To: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)

Cc: Joy Irene (LKK Auto); Vic; Sim, Priscilla-LK

Subject: RE: Your Ref: 28653691955G,0ur Ref:CC6/AIG15011340/Kna3 (ACCIDENT INVOLVING SP52R AND JQD1015
ON 25/06/2015)

Dear Bevan,

Why the surveyor report/ estimation is still not uploaded in merimen??

Regards,

Visaline Suriamuthy

AlG

Express Claims Adjuster

Claims Operations | AlG Shared Services

Level 7, Menara Worldwide, 198 Jalan Bukit Bintang, 55100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia.
Tel + 8001206556 | Ext 1012218

Visaline.Suriamuthy@aig.com | www.AIG.com

From: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto) [mailto:bevanlim@Ilkkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 9:25 AM

To: Suriamuthy, Visaline
Cc: Joy Irene (LKK Auto); Vic
Subject: RE: Your Ref: 28653691955G,0ur Ref:CC6/AIG15011340/Kna3 (ACCIDENT INVOLVING SP52R AND JQD1015

&



ON 25/06/2015)
Importance: High

Dear Sir/Madam,
We refer to your email below.

Ol have not given any email and the number we tried to contacted Ol no avail and after the dial tone it mentioned
number not in use.

Kindly advise for our necessary action on an urgent basis as TP repairer want to settle the claim today.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Bevan Lim | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-6051 | email: bevanlim@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Suriamuthy, Visaline [mailto:Visaline.Suriamuthy@aig.com]

Sent: Friday, 9 October, 2015 8:49 AM

To: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)

Cc: Joy Irene (LEKK Auto); Vic

Subject: RE: Your Ref: 28653691955G,0ur Ref:CC6/AIG15011340/Kna3 (ACCIDENT INVOLVING SP52R AND JQD1015
ON 25/06/2015)

Hi Bevan,
How you contacted?

Did you drop any voicemail/ email?

Regards,

Visaline Suriamuthy

AlG

Claims Adjuster | Express Auto Claims
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

From: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto) [mailto:bevanlim@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 08, 2015 6:16 PM

To: Suriamuthy, Visaline

Cc: Joy Irene (LKK Auto); Bevan Lim (LKK Auto); Vic

Subject: RE: Your Ref: 28653691955G,0ur Ref:CC6/AIG15011340/Kna3 (ACCIDENT INVOLVING SP52R AND JQD1015
ON 25/06/2015)



Dear Sir/Madam,
We tried to contact Ol today but to no avail.
Kindly advise as TP is chasing us for settlement.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 7 October, 2015 4:56 PM

To: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)

Cc: Thin Thin

Subject: FW: Your Ref: 28653691955G,0ur Ref:CC6/AIG15011340/Kna3 (ACCIDENT INVOLVING SP52R AND JQD1015
ON 25/06/2015)

Importance: High
Hi Bevan,
Sorry for the late reply as | was on leave.

Try to contact Insured, give 24 hours to submit the details of the witness to you and then please call the Witness and do
the verification. If Insured fail to do so, tell the Insured that we going to settle the TP claim as they have provided with
pictures that shows that Insured is at fault.

On the other side tell the TP that we have a witness statement and explain to them well.

Regards,

Visaline Suriamuthy

AlG

Claims Adjuster | Express Auto Claims
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

From: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto) [mailto:bevanlim@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 10:52 AM

To: Suriamuthy, Visaline; SSAUTOEXPRESSCLAIMS - Singapore

Cc: Joy Irene (LKK Auto); Vic; Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: Your Ref: 286536919556, 0ur Ref:CC6/AIG15011340/Kna3 (ACCIDENT INVOLVING SP52R AND JQD1015
ON 25/06/2015)

Importance: High




Dear Sir/Madam

We refer to our email below.

Kindly let us have your advise on an urgent basis as TP is passing to the lawyer if no offer make within the next 7 days.
Enclosed email for your reference.

Best Regards,

Bevan Lim | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-6051 | email: bevanlim@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 3(4080933)

From: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 5 October, 2015 6:26 PM

To: Suriamuthy, Visaline; SSAUTOEXPRESSCLAIMS - Singapore

Cc: Joy Irene (LKK Auto); Vic; Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: Your Ref: 28653691955G,0ur Ref:CCB/AIG15011340/Kna3 (ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5P52R AND JQD1015
ON 25/06/2015)

Importance: High

Dear Sir/Madam,
Further to our email below.

TP is pressing us for settlement. We tried to reach Ol but to no avails.

Kindly advise if we can proceed with settlement as TP threaten to pass to lawyer. Attached Email for your reference.

Best Regards,

Bevan Lim | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-6051 | email: bevanlim@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 5 October, 2015 2:17 PM

To: Suriamuthy, Visaline

Cc: Joy Irene (LKK Auto); Bevan Lim (LKK Auto); Vic

Subject: RE: Your Ref: 28653691955G,0ur Ref:CC6/AIG15011340/Kna3 (ACCIDENT INVOLVING SP52R AND 1QD1015
ON 25/06/2015}

Importance: High

Dear Sir/Madam,
We refer to your email below.

We tried to contact Ol a few times but to no avail.



Kindly advise on an urgent basis if we can proceed to settle with TP as TP is chasing for settlement.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Bevan Lim | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-6051 | email: bevanlim@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 202-25 | 5(408933)

From: Suriamuthy, Visaline [mailto:Visaline.Suriamuthy@aig,com]

Sent: Tuesday, 29 September, 2015 2:35 PM

To: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: Your Ref: 28653691955G,0ur Ref:CC6/AIG15011340/Kna3 (ACCIDENT INVOLVING SP52R AND JQD1015
ON 25/06/2015)

Hi Bevan,
Based on the statement and pictures. This is more to bola 15. Ol should have stopped.

Try to contact OI, give him a deadline. We still need to verify on the witness statement before we proceed to close this
case.

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

Visaline. Suriamuthy @aig.com | www.AlG.com

From: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto) [mailto:bevanlim@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 12:17 PM

To: SSAUTOEXPRESSCLAIMS - Singapore; Suriamuthy, Visaline

Cc: Joy Irene (LKK Auto); Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)

Subject: Your Ref: 286536919556, 0ur Ref:CC6/AIG15011340/Kna3 (ACCIDENT INVOLVING SP52R AND JQD1015 ON
25/06/2015)

Importance: High

Your Ref: 286536919556
Our Ref:CCB/AIG15011340/Kna3

Dear Sir/Madam,

10



ACCIDENT INVOLVING SP52R AND JQD1015 ON 25/08/2015
We refer to the above matter.

TP reported that after the secondary check TP drove of his vehicle and Ol vehicle exited and collided to his
vehicle,

Ol reported that the front vehicle move off, Ol saw TP vehicle on the right coming and squeeze to the
front and didn't manage to drive thru and collided with him.

We called Ol and confirm the details. He mention that he was coming out after the clearance and TP
squeezed his way ahead and collided with TP.OIl mention that he have a witness.

We have tried to contact Ol to request for his independent witness but to no avail.

Based on both parties statement and scene photos submitted by TP. Ol is coming out from the clearance and
there was Stop line and TP is travelling straight. Therefore liability is not in our favour. Attached is the accident
scene photo and email from TP for your reference.

Kindly let us have your instruction for our necessary action.

Best Regards,

Bevan Lim | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-6051 | email: bevanlim@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(308933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify
me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof, Although this
email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free
and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either
jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you
must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify
me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this
email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer
system into which it is received and opened. it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free
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
me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this
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
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AUTOEXCEL ENCINEERING PTELTD
Block 19, Secier A,
Sin Ming Industrial Estate,

#0105, Singapore 575677
Tel: 64391630, 64313034 Fak: 045% 1698
Email: acexcelgdsingnel.com. s

ATTN : MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT (T.P) WITHOUT PREIUDICE

ATTN 41' | " i rr‘f - !I--".'-".rf't"{:’ r/’i-

Dear Sir/ Mdm,
iy

- - A =
Accident involving our vehicle Mo - “.'Ig:{ ﬂ ,-'r.:':-‘.-""_m & your insure vehicle =S ol E

Al - | o L
Date of Accident :""I,l -:LI-"{_H_","'": . Along / At 1"\ e IJ,I 1 ‘f; [ for J'I.;‘ -'JI.“‘:;'-'

.

Refer to the matter. The accident was caused solely by the neligenee of your insured and as a result the
following costs and losses had Incurred. :

AMOUNT
1 FINAL REPAIR BILL INCLUDE GST % HKH2726°S
2 SURVEYOR REPORT FEE 8¢ lkik Qo Geoulots
3 RENTALBILL : - 5%
Loy i Sllagn <2 ¢ s HOD-00
4 T.PINSURANCE SEARCH Hmwnong Seach 8 .00
5 OTHER DOCUMENT : IAI-H;_ Pv.% s$ JH5-opn
TOTAL: s§ H 773 850

I

|

Please kindly legus have your confirmation to settle aur claim within 30 days
Kindly contact %’an 5oh regarding the above matter,

(%]
Ryan Sah '

Tel: 645435654
HP : 93825367



RELEASE

Claim No: 2865369195850 Policy No: 21003076 29-03NH)

I'We, JOD1015 - KONG WEA CHENG., hereby agree 1o accept the sum of (SINGAPORE DOLLARS
FIVE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED SEVENTY-THREE AND CENTS FIFTY ONLY) ($5,173.50) to be paid
1o (MATHEW CHEW & CHELLIAH) in full and final seulement of all claims, costs and disbursement arising from
personal injury or loss of or damage to property sustained by mefus as a result of an accident involving SP 52R and
JOI 1015 on the 25 day of JUN 2015 along WOODLANDS CHECKPOINT and we agree thal the said sum is
paid with a denial of liability on the part of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre. Lid, being the insurer, insured and the
driver of vehicle No SP 52R respectively, (or any other person or persons) in respect of said loss and for damage
whether now or hereafter to become manifest, and is accepted by mefus to the intent that the said AIG Asia Pacific
Insurance Pre. Ltd. and all other persons be absolutely and finally exonerated and discharged from all claims of every
nature and kind whatsoever which Uwe now or herealler may have arising out of or connected with or traceable (o the
said accident. I/'We further state that the foregoing release has been carefully read by mefus or has been read to mefus
and Ifwe know the contents thereof and have signed the same as my/our own free and voluntary act and have not been
influenced in making this settlement by any representation of the party or parties released, I/We alse declare that |
amiwe are the person/persons entitled to receive the above compensation and hereby undertake to indemnify AIG Asia

Pacific Insurance Pie. Lid. against any claim made or which may be made in respect of this compensation,

“This Release does not bind the insured and insured driver of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie, Lid. and is not to
be construed as an admission of liability on their part and shall not be used as evidence in any claims, actions
which may be lodged by them.”

Dated this day of
WITNESS CLAIMANT
Signature: Signature:
MName : Name :  JQD 1015 - KONG WEA CHENG
Address Address

MRIC Mo;




MATHEW CHEW & CHELLIAH

advocates & solicitors < commissioner for oaths < notary public

133 Mew Bridge Road #13-10 Chinatown Point Singapore 0559413
Tel (65) 6533-1123 Fax (65) 8333-1121 (not for service of Court documenis)  Email; lawyers@@mecleqalfirm com
UEN Na: 531311841

Our Ref LGC/4527/15/KWC1(AT)N
Your Ref 286536919556-003

18 May 2018
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
BY EMAIL & POST ONLY
(ORIGINAL DV & PAL BY POST)
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
#02-25 Ubi Avenue 1
Singapore 408933
Attn : Mr Bevan Lim

Dear Sirs

CLAIMANT: KONG WEA CHENG
ACCIDENT INVOLVING JQD1015 & SP52R ALONG WOODLANDS CHECKPOINT ON
25/6/2015 AT 2300 HOURS

We refer to your email of 7/5/18.

We enclose the original duly signed Discharge Voucher and Payment Authorisation Letter for
your attention.

Kindly let us have the cheque for $%5173.50 made in favour of “MATHEW CHEW &
CHELLIAH (CLIENT A/C)" by 22/6/18.

Yours faithfully

il |
CC AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD

Attn : Ms Norsiah -"!)5 Ayl m\lﬂ

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this message is confidential information and is also subject to
legal professional privifege. IF you are not the intended recipient, you should not disseminate, distribute or
copy this communmication, If you have received this document in error, please notify us immediately by fax or
phone.



RELEASE

Claim No: 286536919550 Policy No: 210307 62%9-03000

I'We, JOD1015 - KONG WEA CHENG, hereby agree (o accept the sum of (SINGAPORE DOLLARS

FIVE THOUSAND ONE HUNDRED SEVENTY-THREE AND CENTS FIFTY ONLY) ($5,173.50) to be pad

to (IMATHEW CHEW & CHELLIAH) in full and final settlement of all claims, costs and disbursement arising from
—personal-injury-ar loss of or damage (o property sustained by mefus as a result of an accident involving SP 52R and
JOD 1015 on the 25 day of JUN 2015 along WOODLANDS CHECKPOINT and I/we agree that the said sum is
paid with a denial of liability on the part of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre. Lid. being the insurer, insured and the
driver of vehicle No 5P 52R respectively, (or any other person or persons) in respect of sad loss and for damage
whether now or hereafter (o become manifest, and is accepted by mefus to the intent that the said AIG Asia Pacific
Insurance Pte. Lid, and all other persons be absolutely and finally exonerated and discharged from all claims of every
nature and kind whatsoever which Ifwe now or hereafter may have arising out of or connected with or traccable 1o the
said accident. I/'We further state that the forcgoing release has been carelully read by mefus or has been read 1o mefus
and Liwe know the contents thereof and have signed the same as my/our own free and voluntary act and have not been
influenced in making this settlement by any representation of the party or parties released. I'We also declare that |
am/we are the person/persons entitled to receive the above compensation and hereby undertake 1o indemnify ATG Asia

Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. against any claim made or which may be made in respect of this compensation.

“This Release does not bind the insured and insured driver of AIG Asia Pacilic Insurance Pte. Lid. and is not to
be construed as an admission of liability on their part and shall not be used as evidence in any claims, actions
which may be lodged by them.”

Dated this | 5™ day of H-T';}, =o(%

WITNESS | CLAIMANT ,-'I
. I . { L’I‘_‘f |[I"__
Signature: | - Signature: Layi|
| ':‘ | i |J
MName L) hid] Name :  JOD 1015 - KONG WEA CHENG

Address N Address : {)%A ﬂm‘,)wx—{ W.a'f A

. R
Yh1o% kalanp Tobor
NRICNo: 1201920165 b0




Pavment Authorisation Letter

Kong Wea Cheng (720102016560)
P 87 Kampung Bahru
86700 Kahang, Johor

TO: LKKAUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD &
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTELTD

ACCIDENT CLAIM

MY/OUR VEHICLE: JOD1015

3RP PARTY VEHICLE:  SP52R

DATE & TIME: 25 JUNE 2015 AT 2300 HOURS
PLACE: ALONG WOODLANDS CHECKPOINT

I/'We hereby irrevocably authorise the full settlement sum in this matter (inclusive of
damages, costs of repair, loss of repair, rental and/or legal costs and disbursements) to be paid

to the law firm, MATHEW CHEW & CHELLIAH (CLIENT A/C) in respect of our claim

for property damage to my/our motor-vehicle.

i Ad
):..-r"

Dated this |~ day of M 2018
Yours faithfully

| i
||.|l r

{649

Kong Wea ﬁheng i



Taz:

g

; e -
: .

3. & [
AUTOEXCEL ENGIN

EERING PTE L1p (“AuTobXce -
Blk 19 Sectur A g1 Ming Industrig) Estats # 01-95
Singaporae 575677

gimm]mfwmsv?ﬁqﬁnq.jﬁo 1015 AND Spl‘j?ﬁ

i

[We, the owner of vehide ng, 34 D [C E hereby instruct and authorise
AUTOEXCEL to tommence repalrs to the said vehicle,

AUTOEXCEL Is further authorised to appoint solicitors an my/our behalf angd
full instructons as If the appointmen

glve the solicitors
tIs made ang Ons are given by mefus with
respect to tha mnductnfﬁwmrdalm against the third pa

rty driver and/or hisfor her insurers
induding Necessary, to commence legal Proceedings in Court | my/our name against tha
third - '

egotiate a settlement

rers as AUTOEXCEL deam fit. Upon

setement of my/our clair AUTOEXCEL 15 authorised tg slgn any Discharge Voucher gr any

document tg confirm my/our tha ent as full ang final discharge of
mMy/our daim, on my/our behalf,

EXCEL gree with my/our.solicitors on the
amount of thejr Professlonal costs and disbursemen for acting for mefus .and tg receive

myfour veﬁ’de are required to attend at my/our
solicitors' office or to attend Court | connecton with full co-

after, in the event that my/our daim against the 37 party is not
write off the repalr cost.

While my/our vehide s Undergoing repalrs, AUTOEXCEL will on my Jour behalf rent 5 vehide
for my/our use ang recover the rental foes - If no vehide is renteg
for my/our usa, AUTOEXCEL will on my/our behalf recover damages for loss of use of vehice
and remit the sym recovered to me/ug Upon successfyl recovery,

Ifwe agree to Pay AUTOEXCEL the repalr cost, renta fees (if applicable), SUTVEY report fees
and legal costs and ments In the event that my/our daim Is not Successful for any one
or more of tha following reasons ;- -

Subject to Clause 8 herejp
[ will




If I/'we and/ar the driver of myfour vehida falls ¢4 rendor full “o-aperation tn cgn or
make any court documents and/or to atteng court in

connection with myfour daim,

C If the thirg Party driver is uninsured or fajls 4o TEport the accident to his ar her Insurers
or fails to Co-Operate with his/her Insurers or Commits a breach of Policy conditions
(including but not imited tg drunken driving In respect of the accident) resulting in his
or her Insurerg refusing to entertal, my/our claim,

ported the dreumstances of the accident
AL In res the circumstances of the accident induding but not
limited tn the identity of the driver of my/au 5

e S S —

gned :

Dated this___ ¢ dayof 208 | S

Signed :

Name; %
WMo 726102 01~ 6540

Address ;
Contact o .. 4979 Y94
bone = 9696 5194
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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER..._(IPendIng for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

|.\.' Lified | Est-Submitts vd) Assigned | Adj Rpt |1 -ubmitted [Ins Auth'ed | Status

' 106 Jul 2015 | : ' | Pending for Survey
[21 Jul 2015 100:00 |s43,050.00 |5%3,950.00 Ragbrt

Edit Reg | | eat AgjRpt || Edit Estimates | | View Rpt | Fanal iae]

Main

Main Referance Claim Details

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by adjuster]
E_Insweﬁ: jTan Swee Kiam, [D: 517504458, Tel: +6596333164

f:‘;lai.n ; IKGHG WEA CHENG, ID: 720102016560
| Claimant. |

I Vehicle Reg.
| No.: ‘

| Claim Type:

25/06/2015 23:00 - :59
[12 Months and & Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

TP / 28653691955G Policy/Cover |5, 44307629-03000 (Comprenensive)

JQD1015 Date of Loss:

MNote No.:

! |
I | vehicle Reg. |
Mo, |
(Insured): |

Policy No.
{Claimant):

Excess.

| | Repairer: | Autoexcel Engineering Pte Ltd (HQ) 160 Sin Ming Drive #06-01,, Sin Ming AutoCity, 575722 Sin Ming - Tel: 54535654
Handling | ayg Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (SG) - Tel: 55-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Suriamurthy, Visaline]

I | Adjuster: | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .. [Handled by KENNETH KONG] ... [Final Rpt due 08/05/2018]
Driver/Custo |

dian Tan Swee Kiam ( / Male), MNRIC: 517504458, Tel: +6596333164
(Insured):

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Compese Case Mail | |
| . AIG_SG (04/05/2018); Report Send Back Alerts - JQD1015 (TP) '
|+ AIG_SG (08/07/2015): No OI GIA Report (JQD1015S VS SPS2R)

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= View All || Search Tasks | | Create New Task | | Complete | |

Due Dake Priarity Type Tosk Group Subject Handler Aszsigned By Completed On Created On Done?

No results,

hittps://singapore. merimen. com/claims/index.cfim fusebox=MTRadjuster&luseaction=dsp_clmheader&caseid=361627 &exlid=15830584CF|D=347 3507 24CFTOKE!
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hitps:/isingapore. merimen comiclaimsfindex cfm?lusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseid=361627 &extid=158305&CFID=347 3507 25 CFTOKE!
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Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*1QD1015 (2B653691955G)
[SP52R]
TP
KONG WEA CHENG
Jun 25 2015 11:25PM
[Tan Swee Kiam]
Autoexcel Engineering Pte Ltd

Upload Documents I Upload Photos | Composs New Lertet ' upload Video | Upload Audio |

View | \iew in Browser ¥
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EM12018 Praview

NOTE: TO BE COMPLETED BY SURVEYOR TEAM

AIG THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT
FOR ACCIDENTS ON OR AFTER 15T JUNE 2008

(PAYMENT BREAKDOWN)
| Vehicle No: SP52ZR (Insd veh) Model: TOYOTA ESTIMA 2.4 G (ACRS50)
JQD1015 (TP veh) (A)

| Date of Accident:  |25/06/2015

Global Sum Settlement | : I [ ] Yes | [X] HNo

Repair Estimate :5 8,626.83

Final Repair Cost b 1 4,226.50

Loss of Use - 400,00 5.00 days at $80.00 per day
Rental (if any) :§ days

LTA [ GIA Search Fee 5 2.00

VEP Auto Pass % 145.00

Legal Cost 3 400.00

Final Settlement Sum 8 5.173.50

Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered? [ 1 YES [X] NO (Kindly indicate below)

A) For Non GIA Registered Workshop: Agreed Liability 100 (%)

B) For GIA Registered Workshop: BOLA Applicable: Yes/ No BOLA Scenario No:
BOLA Liability: (%) Assessed Liability (*): (%e)
* Assessed Liability to be filled only for chain collisions and for cases where BOLA does not apply.

Remarks

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown
1) Mathew Chew & Chelliah

2)
3
4)

5,173.50

|60 | ] e

NUR SHAQILAH BTE ABDOL WAHAB D;ﬂilé”
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd Date

Please attach all the supporting documents to the form.
{Final Repair Bill; Rental Invoice; Release Voucher; Authorisation to Act; Survey Report; Medical Report/ Bill
{if any)



6/1/2018 Adjuster Reporl

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co.reqno199507198R)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CCB/AIG15011340/KMA3S2-1

Date: 01/06/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie. Lid. Policy No: 2100307629-03000
Claimant Vehicle  jap1015 Insured Vehicle No:  SP52R
Date of Loss: 25/06/2015 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 286536918556
DESCRIFTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: Jap101s
Make & Model: TOYOTA ESTIMA, 2.4 G (ACRS0) (A) Engine No: 2AZHI60416
Reg. Date: 19/06/2014 (Man. Year: 2013) Chassis No: ACRS507T116001
Colour: Metallic Pearl White Odometer: 41700 km
Engine Capacity: 2362 co
Market Value/Mew Car Price: MIA
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering {Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabla): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/50R18 Rear Tyre Size: 225/50R18
Frant Left Side: Dunlop 3 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 3 mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop 3 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 3 mm
The above values reprezent the remaining tyre freads depih
COST OF CLAIMS ~ Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 6,052.46 3.581.50 2.470.96 40.83
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,010.00 1,400.00 610.00 30.35
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) B,062.46 4,981.50 3,080.96 3s.21
Approved Total (Overridden) (58) 3,950.00
(S$) 8,062.46 3,950.00 4,112.46 51.01
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (55) 564.37 276.50 287.87 51.01
Nett Amount (S§) B,626.83 4,226.50 4,400.33 51.01
+ Loss of Use (5.0 x S$80.00/day) (S$) 400,00
+ Doc/Search Fee (S%) 2.00
+ Legal Costs/Disbursements (S$) 400.00
+ Other Costs (5%) 145.00
MNett Liability (S%) 5,173.50
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 06/07/2015
, ; Autoexcel Engineering Pte Lid (HQ)
Date Inspected: 06/07/2015 Inspected At Blk 19 Sector A #01-05, Sin Ming Industrial Estate
Singapore ST5677
Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days
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612018 Adjuster Report

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: Lim Chin Siong Bevan

NOTE! This report represents our findings af the time and place of inspection staled herein, Such inspection has been carmied oul lo the best of our knowledge and ability but
any other Rability under any other circumstances iz hereby exprassly excluded,
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8/1/2018 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
{9 *FRONT BUMPER Repair 0.00 FL *-FL
2 1 *FRONT LH FENDER Bent 980.00 FL *599.80 FL
3 1 *FRONT LH FENDER OUTER GARNISH Missing 22050 FL *220.50 FL
4 1 *FRONT LH FENDER UNDERSHIELD Cracked 695.00 FL *267.00FL
5 1 *FRONT LH FENDER UNDERSHIELD CLIPS Necessary 120.00 FL *50,00 FL
& 1 *FRONT LH DOOR Bent 224098FL  *1,408.00FL
7001 *FRONT LH DOOR OUTER GARNISH Dented 680.90 FL *489.60 FL
8 1 *FRONT WHEEL HUB LH Bent B8040 FL *484 .00 FL
g 1 *FRONT WHEEL HUB BEARING LH Mecessary 420,50 FL ¥297.20FL
01 “FRONT SUSPENSION LH Bent 925,00 FL *425.80 FL
R *FRONT LH RIM Denled 6B0.00 FS *400.00FS

F=Franchise pan. S=SpcMett, LeListitemDiac,

Sub Total (S§) 7,843.28 4,642.00

- List Item Discount on L tems 25.00/25.00% (S%) 1,790.82 1,060.50
Total Parts (53%) 6,052.46 3,581.50

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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6/1/2018 Adjuster Repor

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellanecus tems selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 LABOUR CHARGES. REMOVE REFIX, ALIGH ADJUST Mew 750.00 480.00

2 TO DO SANDING, PUTTY, SPRAY PAINTING ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED MNew 800.00 600.00

AREA

3 CHECK WIRING SYSTEM, ETC MNew 60.00 20.00

4 TO DO ANTI RUST FOR ACCIDENT AREA MNew €0.00 30.00

5 LABOUT TO REPLACE UNDERCARRIAGE Mew 180.00 150.00

6 TRANSFER DOOR PARTS TO ANOTHER DOOR Mew 100.00 60.00

7 TO DO COMPUTER WHEEL ALIGNMENT Mew 80.00 60.00
Gross Labour Cost (S5%) 2,010.00 1,400.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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